

# Housing Task Force Minutes

March 3, 2022

---

Present: Geoff MacLellan, Paul LaFleche, Mark Peck, Peter Duncan, Kelly Denty, Fred Crooks, Kathy Cox-Brown, Steve Maclsaac, Vicki Elliott-Lopez, Jeff Garber, Christina Lovitt, Peter Hackett

Presenters: Sherri Aikenhead, Lara Morris, Chris Shore, Heather Goodfellow

Meeting Called to Order: 12:33pm

- I. Welcome and Approval of February 24, 2022 Minutes
  - a. Motion to approve: Paul LaFleche
  - b. Seconded: Steve Maclsaac
  - c. Carried: Chair, Geoff MacLellan

*In Camera (12:52 – 1:58pm)*

- II. *Special Planning Areas: Work Done to Date and Next Steps*  
*A review of the work done and next steps for proposed special planning areas was held.*
- III. *Stakeholder Meeting / Discussion Updates Roundtable (discussion deferred from February 24)*  
*Roundtable discussion was held.*
- IV. *New and Deferred Issues*  
*New and deferred issues were discussed and follow-up actions identified.*
- V. *Presentation from CCTH – 30 minutes*  
*Presented by Sherri Aikenhead, Lara Morris, Chris Shore, Heather Goodfellow*
- VI. *Secretariat Updates*  
*Secretariat provided an update to the Task Force on actions undertaken and planned to support the work of the Task Force.*
- VII. Adjournment
  - **Next Meeting:** March 10, 2022
  - **Meeting Adjourned:** 2:25pm